
From:
To: Planning
Subject: applications
Date: 19 March 2021 09:43:53

Hello,
Below are our comments on the plans circulated by yourselves.

Planning – NYM/2021/0105/FL – Croftlands, demolition of stable & construction of
garden room with office above.
No objections

NYM/2021/0104/FL – Croftlands, construction of replacement porch, extension with
balcony above to south elevation together with a link extension.
No objections 

NYM/2021/0115/NH – non material amendment to NYM/2020/0038 – to allow
      enlargement of roof canopy at Charity, Whitby Road, Robin Hood’s Bay
No objections

NYM/2021/0118/LB – 5 replacement roof lights to the rear of Hillside, Fisherhead, RHB.
No objections

NYM/2021/0055/LB – replacement meter box at 9 Bloomswell, RHB
No objections 
NYM/2020/0948?FL for Meadow Croft, Dark Lane, demolition of house and garage and
replacement house and double garage.
Objections - overdevelopment, not in keeping with the surrounding area, too modern.
 Concerns over the double garage and parking having a large impact on the Green Lane
and Monks Trod. 

Regards, 
Jane Mortimer,
Chairman and Acting Clerk,
Fylingdales Parish Council
Fylingdales Parish Council



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Bird Bat and Swift informatives 15- 28.02.2021
Date: 04 March 2021 12:35:31

Hi Planning,
 
If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included
within the decision notice.
 
NYM/2021/      0104/FL-Croftlands, Church Lane, Fylingthorpe
                        0100/FL-17 High View, Eskdaleside, Sleights
                        0080/FL-Driftwood, 4 Broom Hill, Staithes
                        0091/FL-26 Castle Court, Helmsley
                        0089/FL-Moor House, Moor Lane, Nether Silton
                        0083/CLLB- Spout House (Old Sun Inn), Fangdale Beck, Chopgate
                        0081/FL-Deepdale Farm, Bickley, Langdale End
 
NYM/2020/      0891/FL- Seaton Hall Farm, Whitby Road, Staithes
                       
If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included
within the decision notice
 
NYM/2021/      0105/FL-Croftlands, Church Lane, Fylingthorpe
                        0100/FL-17 High View, Eskdaleside, Sleights
                         0080/FL-Driftwood, 4 Broom Hill, Staithes
                         0083/CLLB- Spout House (Old Sun Inn), Fangdale Beck, Chopgate
                         0076/FL-Smugglers Den, High Barrass, Staithes
 
If the following applications are approved please can a swift informative be included
within the decision notice
 
NYM/2021/      0100/FL-17 High View, Eskdaleside, Sleights
                         0080/FL-Driftwood, 4 Broom Hill, Staithes
 
Thanks,
Victoria
 
 
Victoria Franklin
Graduate Conservation Trainee
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
 
Tel: 01439772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 


	NYM2021-0104-FL - 2021-03-22 - Parish_Redacted
	2021-03-04 Public - Consultation Responses



